From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 6/8/2011 12:42:49 PM
Subject: RE: Here's the Category A doc with the legend on top and bottom

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 8:42 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Here's the Category A doc with the legend on top and bottom

Yes, this is the version I'll bring. | DP

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 8:41 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: Here's the Category A doc with the legend on top and bottom

Thanks. Can you just bring this version with you in case they ask questions about it?

DP

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 8:39 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Here's the Category A doc with the legend on top and bottom

<< File: @December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16 2010.pdf >>

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Here's the Category A doc with the legend on top and bottom

<< File: @December Fast and Furious BP Supplemental December 16 2010.docx >>

DP
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